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From: Kevin Schehr < kjs@iso-rad.com >

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 10:28 AM
To: Baker, Stephen

Cc: Savoy, Joanne; Habighorst, Peter; Owens, Janice
Subject: [ExternaLSender] RE: RE: RE: RE: License Application Status and Numbers (PXB215.00)

for Various Countries

Hi Stephen,

Thank you for the email. We did request to withhold the information with the initial submission. We only updated the
country that the NRG requested to be removed. Please do not worry it is not a problem if it was published.

We look forward to receiving the draft license for review.

Thank you

Kevin

Kevin J. Schehr, DBA

President

ISO

ISOFLEX Radioactive LLC

(An ISOFLEX USA Company)

108 Teal Street

St. Rose, LA 70087 USA

T +1-504-305-4320

F +1-415-563-4433

M +1-504-717-7811

S kevin.schehr

W iso-rad.com
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From: Baker, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Baker@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2017 9:16 AM
To; Kevin J Schehr

Cc: Savoy, Joanne; Habighorst, Peter; Owens, Janice
Subject: RE: RE: RE: RE: License Application Status and Numbers (PXB215.00) for Various Countries

Kevin:

This is in response to your revised cover letter submitted on October 16, 2017, and the included request to
withhold information contained in the revised cover letter from the public.

Because this information is the same information ISO-RAD had already submitted on the original application
sent to the NRG without a request to withhold any information pursuant to 10 CFR 2.390, the NRG already
made that entire submission publicly available on September 15, 2017.

In order to withhold information from the public, you must comply with all the requirements in 10 GFR 2.390 at
the time of application. https://www.nrc.qQv/readinq-rm/doc-coHections/cfr/part002/part002-0390.html

Stephen C. Baker

Licensing Officer

Export Controls and Non-Proliferation Branch

Office of International Programs

Room 014-ClS

(301) 287-9059

From: Kevin Schehr rmailto:kis@iso-rad.cc

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 2:08 PM

To: Savoy, Joanne <Joanne.Savov@nrc.go'



Cc: Baker, Stephen <Stephen.Baker@nrc.gov>: Tony Bustillo <rab(a)iso-rad.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: RE: License Application Status and Numbers {PXB215.00) for Various Countries

Hi Joanne,

Thank you. I am aware of the A and B licenses and the different expiration dates.

We look forward to receiving the draft license.

Thank you once again.

Kevin J. Schehr, DBA

President

/SO-Ri^D"
ISOFLEX Radioactive LLC

(An ISOFLEX USA Company)

108 Teal Street

St. Rose, LA 70087 USA

T +1-504-305-4320

F +1-415-563-4433

M +1-504-717-7811

S kevin.schehr

W iso-rad.com
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From: Savoy, Joanne [mailto:Joanne.Savo
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 1:05 PM
To: Kevin J Schehr



Cc: Baker, Stephen; Tony BustHIo
Subject: RE: RE: RE: License Application Status and Numbers (PXB215.00) for Various Countries

Hello Kevin,

Thank you for the quick response. One last thing, not sure if you are aware of this, we have decided to do an A and B export
license for your request PXB215a.OO and PXB215b.OO, will be exact, except for the countries that you have listed and
expiration date. Both licenses will have countries listed as you have noted in your letter.

You will receive the draft export license sometime tomorrow.

Thank You,

Joanne

From: Kevin Schehr fmailto:kis(5)jso-rad.com1

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 1:41 PM

To: Savoy, Joanne <Joanne.Savov(5)nrc.gov>

Cc: Baker, Stephen <Stephen.Baker(a)nrc.gov>: Tony Bustillo <rab(5)jso-rad.com>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: License Application Status and Numbers (PXB215.00) for Various Countries

HI Joanne,

Please see the revised export letter removing India.

Thank you

Kevin

Kevin J. Schehr, DBA

President

ISOR^D"
ISOFLEX Radioactive LLC

(An ISOFLEX USA Company)

108 Teal Street

St. Rose, LA 70087 USA

T +1-504-305-4320

F +1-415-563-4433

M +1-504-717-7811

S kevin.schehr

W iso-rad.com
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From: Savoy, Joanne ["mailto:Joanne.Savov(Q)nrc.Gov"|
Sent; Monday, October 16, 2017 12:16 PM
To: Kevin J Schehr
Cc: Baker, Stephen; Tony Bustlllo
Subject: RE: RE: License Application Status and Numbers (PXB215.00) for Various Countries

Hello Kevin,
Stephen Baker and I are almost done with your draft license, however per our conversation on September 29, we would also
like you remove India from your export license request. Could please update the letter without India, date it today and email it
to me for your file.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank You,

Joanne

From: Kevin Schehr [mailto:kis@iso-rad.coml
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 1:42 PM
To: Savoy, Joanne <Joanne.Savov@nrc.gov>
Cc: Baker, Stephen <Stephen.Baker@nrc.gov>: Tony Bustlllo <rab@iso-rad.com>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: License Application Status and Numbers (PXB215.00) for Various Countries

Hi Stephen and Joanne,

Please see the attached revised letter deleting Israel and Pakistan from the export license request.

Thank you and please let me know If you need anything else.

Kevin J. Schehr, DBA
President



Isok^D
ISOFLEX Radioactive LLC

(An ISOFLEX USA Company)
108 Teal Street

St. Rose, LA 70087 USA

T +1-504-305-4320

F +1-415-563-4433

M +1-504-717-7811

S kevin.schehr

W iso-rad.com

From: Savoy, Joanne [mailto:Joanne.Savov@nrc.aov1
Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 12:25 PM
To: Kevin J Schehr

Cc: Baker, Stephen; Fees_RegionII
Subject: RE: License Application Status and Numbers (PXB215.00) for Various Countries

Hello Kevin,

I forgot to mention in this email that the fee for your type of export license is $3,900, therefore we will owe you a refund of
$900.00. Please respond to this email with your tax ID number and address to where the refund can be mailed to.

Thank You,

Joanne

From: Savoy, Joanne

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 1:20 PM

To: kis(5)iso-rad.com

Cc: Baker, Stephen <Stephen.Baker@nrc.gov>: Savoy, Joanne <Joanne.Savov(a)nrc.gov>

Subject: License Application Status and Numbers (PXB215.00) for Various Countries

Kevin,

The Office of International Programs (OIP) received your request for export license application dated August 30,2017, for the
amount of $4,800 on September 13,2017. Mr. Baker has been assigned to review your application for accuracy and
conformance to all licensing conditions, regulations, and statutory requirements. Mr. Baker can be reached at (301) 287-
9059 or by email Stephen.Baker@nrc.gov.

License No. PXB215.00 and Docket No. 11006262 has been assigned to your application. Please refer to these numbers
when inquiring about the status of your application.

System (ADAMS) and can be accessed through the Public Electronic Reading Room (PERR) NRC Homepage.

Please be advised that any substantive changes to your application may require resubmittal of the application, or formal
notification of requested changes, and may incur additional expense.

Regards,

Joanne Savoy



Joanne Savoy | Licensing Assistant
Office of International Programs
Export Controls and Nonproliferation Branch

301-287-90921 Location 014 A261
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